Initial Notice of BOA Case 105-11
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From:

To:

Cc:

)

Subject:

Date:

Stolhammer, Melissa D. - BAZ Administration <Melissa.Stolhammer@denvergov.org>

Gomez-Ferrer, Vicente F. - Associate Development Project Coordinator <Vince.Gomez-Ferrer@denvergov.org>; Jones, Ron B. - Develop
Tilden, Janice - Board of Adjustment Zoning <Janice.Tilden@denvergov.org>; Cisneros, Maria F. - Development Services <Maria.Cisneros@denvergov.org>

1t Services <Ron..

gov.org>; Nolan, Jack J. - Development Services <Jack.Nolan@denvergov.org>;

Robb, Jeanne - City Council Dist. #10 <Jeanne.R gov.org>; undenver.org; cpnnotify@cor i .org; jimmar

il.com; jimhannifir

net; thepp1154

Initial Notice of BOA Case 105-11
Tue, Jun 21, 2011 3:09 pm

net; Penni

com

FORMAL DENIAL NEEDED

Applicant: Shiraz Moosajee
Address: 815 Saint Paul Street
Case No: 105-11

Hearing Date & Time: August 16,2011 @ 9:40 AM.

Location: WELLINGTON WEBB OFFICE BUILDING.

201 W. COLFAX AVENUE
2ND FLOOR TOWER HEARING ROOM, 2.H.14.

Inspector: Maria Cisneros

Subject: Overheight masonry fence in the setback.

Melissa Stolhammer — Administrative Assistant Board of Adjustment for Zoning Appeals
201 W. Colfax Ave. Dept. 201

Denver, CO 80202

P: 720-913-3052

Melissa.Stolhammer@denvergov.org

www.denvergov.org/boa
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